UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
FEDERAL TRADE COWM SSI ON

)
In the Matter of ) FILE NO. 962 3086
)
BRUNO S, | NC., ) AGREEMENT CONTAI NI NG CONSENT
a corporation. ) ORDER TO CEASE AND DESI ST
)

The Federal Trade Comm ssion having initiated an
investigation of certain acts and practices of Bruno's, Inc., a
corporation, and it now appearing that Bruno's, Inc., a
corporation, hereinafter sonetines referred to as proposed
respondent, w thout acknow edging the violation of any |aw or
rule or regulation, is willing to enter into an agreenent
containing an order to cease and desist fromthe use of the acts
and practices being investigated,

| T 1S HEREBY AGREED by and between Bruno's, Inc., by its
duly authorized officer, and its attorney, and counsel for the
Federal Trade Conm ssion that:

1. Proposed respondent Bruno's, Inc. is a corporation
organi zed, existing and doi ng busi ness under and by virtue of the
laws of the State of Alabama, with its office and principal place
of business | ocated at 800 Lakeshore Parkway, Birm ngham A abanma
35235.

2. Proposed respondent admts all the jurisdictional facts
set forth in the draft of conplaint here attached.

3. Proposed respondent wai ves:

(a) Any further procedural steps;

(b) The requirenment that the Comm ssion’s decision
contain a statenent of findings of fact and concl usi ons
of law, and

(c) Al rights to seek judicial review or otherw se to
chall enge or contest the validity of the order entered
into pursuant to this agreenent.

4. This agreenent shall not becone part of the public
record of the proceeding unless and until it is accepted by the
Commssion. If this agreenment is accepted by the Conmssion, it,






ORDER

For the purpose of this Order, the terns “consuner,”
“consuner report,” and “consuner reporting agency” shall be
defined as provided in Sections 603(c), 603(d), and 603(f),
respectively, of the Fair CGedit Reporting Act, 15 U S.C
88 168la(c), 1681la(d), and 1681la(f).

| T 1S CRDERED that respondent Bruno's, Inc., a corporation
its successors and assigns, and its officers, agents,
representati ves, and enpl oyees, directly or through any
corporation, subsidiary, division, or other device, in connection
with any application for enploynent, do forthw th cease and
desist fromfailing, whenever enploynent is denied either wholly
or partly because of information contained in a consuner report
froma consuner reporting agency, to disclose to the applicant
for enploynent at the tinme such adverse action is comruni cated to
the applicant (a) that the adverse action was based whol Iy or
partly on information contained in such a report and (b) the name
and address of the consuner reporting agency naking the report.
Respondent shall not be held |iable for a violation of Section
615(a) of the Fair Oedit Reporting Act if it shows by a
preponderance of the evidence that at the tine of the all eged
violation it maintai ned reasonabl e procedures to assure
conpliance with Section 615(a) of the Fair Oedit Reporting Act.

I T 1S FURTHER CRDERED t hat respondent, and its successors
and assigns, shall for at least five (5) years fromthe date of
i ssuance of this Oder, maintain and upon request nake avail abl e
to the Federal Trade Conm ssion for inspection and copying,
document s denonstrating conpliance with the requirenents of
Part | of this Order, such docunents to include, but not be
limted to, all enploynment evaluation criteria relating to
consuner reports, instructions given to enpl oyees regardi ng
conpliance with the provisions of this Oder, all witten notices
or a witten or electronically stored notation of the description
of the formof notice and date such notice was provided to
applicants pursuant to any provisions of this Order, and the
conplete application files for all applicants for whom consuner
reports were obtained for whom offers of enpl oynent are not nade
or have been withheld, w thdrawn, or rescinded based, in whole or
in part, on informati on contained in a consuner report.
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| T 1S FURTHER CRDERED t hat respondent shall deliver a copy
of this Oder at |east once per year for a period of five (5)
years fromthe date of issuance this Order, to all persons
responsi bl e for the respondent’s conpliance with Section 615(a)
of the Fair Oredit Reporting Act.

V.

| T 1S FURTHER CRDERED t hat respondent shall notify the
Federal Trade Commssion at least thirty (30) days prior to any
proposed change in the corporate structure of respondent such as
di ssol ution, assignnent, or sale resulting in the energence of a
successor operation, the creation or dissolution of subsidiaries
or divisions, or any other change in the corporati on which nay
af fect conpliance obligations arising out of the Oder.

V.

| T 1S FURTHER CRDERED t hat respondent shall, w thin sixty
(60) days of service of this Oder, file with the Federal Trade
Comm ssion a report, in witing, setting forth in detail the
manner and formin which is has conplied with this Oder

V.

I T 1S FURTHER CRDERED that this Order will termnate twenty
(20) years fromthe date of its issuance, or twenty (20) years
fromthe nost recent date that the United States or the Federa
Trade Comm ssion files a conplaint (with or w thout an
acconpanyi ng consent decree) in federal court alleging any
violation of the O-der, whichever cones |ater; provi ded, however,
that the filing of such a conplaint will not affect the duration
of :

A Any paragraph in this Oder that termnates in | ess
than twenty (20) years;

B. This Oder's application to any respondent that is not
named as a defendant in such conplaint; and

C This Oder if such conplaint is filed after the O der
has termnated pursuant to this paragraph.

Provi ded further, that if such conplaint is dismssed or a

federal court rules that the respondent did not violate any
provision of the Oder, and the dismssal or ruling is either not
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appeal ed or upheld on appeal, then the Oder will termnate
according to this paragraph as though the conpl aint was never
filed, except that the Oder will not termnate between the date
such conplaint is filed and the later of the deadline for

appeal i ng such dismssal or ruling and the date such di smssal or
ruling is upheld on appeal.

Signed this day of , 1996.

BRUNO S, INC,
a corporation

R M CHAEL CONLEY
Cor por at e Counsel
Bruno's, Inc.

R CHARD MARTY
Vi ce President, Hunan Resources
Bruno's, Inc.
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APPROVED:

FEDERAL TRADE COW SS| ON

By:

W DAVID (R GGS
Counsel for the Federal
Comm ssi on

THOVAS B. CARTER, Director
Dall as Regional Ofice

CONCUR:

JQOAN Z. BERNSTEI N
D rector

Bureau of Consuner Protection
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PARAGRAPH FOUR Respondent, in the ordinary course and
conduct of its business, has denied applications or rescinded
offers for enploynment with respondent based in whole or in part
on information supplied by a consuner reporting agency, but has
failed to advi se consuners that the information so supplied
contributed to the adverse action taken on their applications or
offers for enploynment, and has failed to advise consuners of the
nane and address of the consumer reporting agency that supplied
the information.

PARAGRAPH FI VE: By and through the practices described in
Par agraph Four, respondent has violated the provisions of Section
615(a) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U S.C § 1681n(a).

PARAGRAPH SI X By its aforesaid failure to conply with
Section 615(a) of the Fair Oredit Reporting Act and pursuant to
Section 621(a) thereof, respondent has engaged in unfair and
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce in violation
of Section 5(a)(1l) of the Federal Trade Comm ssion Act.

WHEREFCRE, THE PREM SES CONS|I DERED, the Federal Trade
Comm ssion on this day of , 1997, issues this
conpl ai nt agai nst respondent.

By the Conm ssi on.

Donald S. dark
Secretary

SEAL
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Analysis of Proposed Consent Order
to Aid Public Comment

The Federal Trade Commission has accepted an agreement, subject to final approval, to a
proposed consent order from respondent Bruno’s, Inc.

The proposed consent order has been placed on the public record for sixty (60) days for
reception of comments by interested persons. Comments received during this period will become
part of the public record. After sixty (60) days, the Commission will again review the agreement
and the comments received and will decide whether it should withdraw from the agreement and
take other appropriate action or make final the agreement's proposed order.

This matter concerns notification requirements under the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15
U.S.C. § 1681. That statute requires, among other things, that employment applicants, who are
denied employment, either in whole or in part, because of information in consumer reports
obtained from consumer reporting agencies, be provided with the name and address of the agency
making the consumer report. The failure to provide the notice required by the statute lessens
consumers access to information that may have led to the denia of employment. Proper notice
assists consumers in discovering inaccurate or obsolete information in consumer reports that the
consumers can subsequently dispute and correct. The use of consumer reportsto assist in
evaluating employment applications has become increasingly popular in recent years and,
consequently, the significance of this notification requirement has heightened.

The Commission’s complaint alleges that Bruno's, Inc., has denied employment
applications based, in whole or in part, on information contained in consumer reports, failed to
advise such job applicants that the denia was based in whole or in part on information contained
in a consumer report, and failed to supply such applicants with the name and address of the
agency making the report, as required by Section 615(a) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15
U.S.C. 8§ 1681m(a). The complaint also alleges that the failure to advise these job applicants
constitutes a violation of Section 615(a) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1681m(a).
The complaint further alleges that, pursuant to Section 621(a) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act,
15 U.S.C. § 1681s, aviolation of Section 615(a) constitutes an unfair or deceptive act or practice
in violation of Section 5(a)(1) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)(2).

The proposed consent order contains provisions designed to prevent the respondents from
engaging in similar acts and practices in the future.

Part | of the consent agreement requires Bruno's, Inc., to cease and desist failing to
provide the notice required by Section 615(a) to employment applicants whose applications were
denied in whole or in part because of information in a credit report. Part | provides that Bruno's,
Inc., may not be held liable for the failure to provide such noticesiif it demonstrates by a
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preponderance of evidence that it had instituted reasonable procedures to comply with Section
615(a).

Paragraph 11 requires Bruno’s to maintain documents demonstrating its 615(a) compliance
for a period of five years from the issuance date of the order and to make the documents available
upon request to the FTC for inspection and copying. Paragraph 111 requires Bruno’sto deliver
copies of the Order, at least once per year for a period of five years from the date of issuance, to
all persons responsible for its compliance. Paragraph IV requires Bruno’sto notify the
Commission within 30 days of changes in corporate structure for the duration of the order.
Paragraph V provides for the filing of a compliance report with the Commission within 60 days of
the issuance date of the order. Finally, Paragraph V1 contains a sunset provision, which
terminates the order 20 years after issuance.

The purpose of this analysisis to facilitate public comment on the proposed consent order.

It is not intended to constitute an official interpretation of the agreement and proposed order or to
modify in any way their terms.
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